

**ZOOM Meeting date: May 25th, 2021
6:30pm-7:20pm**

Amy Stewart
Adria Eilers
Jenna Mumba
Cassandra Buyserie
Cherie Reese
Ellie Martin
Lindsay Zobrist
Katelin Ellis
Barb Renker
Andrea Wright
Lexis Hamilton
Jamie Longgood
Ryan Tabrah (Beaverton Friends of Music)
Leah Biado-Luis
Autumn McConnell

Presidents report – Amy Stewart

- Huge thanks have been giving by staff members regarding Staff Appreciation week!
- Calendar for next year is all set in place
- End of year parade will be June 16th from 1-3pm at the school
- PTC will have one more meeting on June 8th for the year at 4pm
- Be sure to check out sextonmountainptc.org for info about joining!

Treasurers report – Adria Eilers

- Budget was gone over in detail
- Box tops didn't go well this year so we need to see what we can do differently next year
- Jog-a-thon brought in more than expected while being virtual this year!
- Fiscal year ends June 30th and all requests need to be in by June 20th please!

Fundraising report – Barb Renker

- Last Dining for Dollars event is May 26 from 4-8 at Chipotle
- Dining for Dollars brought in around \$1000 this school year

Communications report- Katelin Ellis

- Last Sparky's Scoop going out for this year!

School Spirit report – Lindsay Zobrist

- Re-cap of Staff Appreciation (Spent around \$3000 this year) gifting meals, custom cups, custom shirts, Lindsay's Pancake/waffle batter, gift cards a couple months back to name a few items!

Volunteer Coordinator report – Cassandra Buyserie

- Looking hopeful for next year that volunteers will be allowed into the school in some capacity
- Make sure you take the time to log into MyImpactpage.com to keep your account recent
- Get applications in early so you do not experience a back log and delay once school starts in fall

Member at Large report – Ellie Martin

- Continuing to work with Tyler on the bike expansion project and \$5000 grant
- Construction bids are due June 1, 2021
- Looking at 2 locations, either expanding where we already have racks set up or completely moving to a new area
- Seeking other funds through Metro Clean Water Services
- Question from Lexis – Do we have an estimated time frame on when this would be complete? Answer was that it will probably have to be done in parts with some being completed this summer and the second part later
- Tyler secured 13 bike racks to be donated!

Beaverton Friends of Music report – Ryan Tabrah

- With recent BSD Board elections, we want to make sure music stays a vital part of our schools
- BSD has some of the top rated music programs in Oregon
- Reminder that when you chose music as an elective that BSD helps fund the instruments necessary

Principals report – Cherie Reese

- Huge thank you to the PTC Board for such a great year!
- Kindergarten Orientation was a success and it was a wonderful time to let the kids put faces to the names they may already know from older siblings
- As the school jumps back into events/volunteering, we will learn as we go and work together
- 5th grade testing completing this week
- New Dogwood Trees being planted at the school
- Camp Achieve being offered this year
- ESY being hosted by SME
- Question from Leah – Will the school district be offering a readiness program for incoming Kindergarteners this year? Answer was that she will need to investigate and get back to us

NEW POSITIONS VOTED IN – YES

- **President** – Jenna Mumba
- **Committees Coordinator** – Cassandra Buyserie
- **Secretary** – Jamie Longgood
- **Volunteer Coordinator** – Lexis Hamilton